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From: planning <planning@pichms.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 12:27 2024 PM
To: 'Aero-Karami.Hossein'; 'info@pichms.com’; 'En.bakhshalizadeh@gmail.com'’
Cc: 'Aero-Mohaghegh.Mehdi'; 'Aero-navidialavian.akbar'; 'Aero-Mahmoodi.MohammadAli'; 'Aero-Aghaeiattar.Milad'
Subject: RE: s> oslol S ol el
30 ko

S5 adige (B Clia

L33 Fa i) ATt sl Caga i) e | Caul a2 alitd i3 Jgaa 3 53 ID NO L sl Jusie 3 cilakad ad 53 g s Lal i

7850F20P07 NUT-PLM DRILLED HEX A286 (AMS5731) ID NO: 0000520-530
7950F20P05 BOLT-ANCHOR A286 (AMS5731) ID NO: 0000520-530
7500F20P85 BOLT-MACHINE, DOUBLE HEX Ti 6-4 (AMS4967) ID NO: 0000467

7590F20P01 COUNTERWEIGHT A286 (AMS5731) ID NO: 0000520-530
7590F28P01 COUNTERWEIGHT A286 (AMS5731) ID NO: 0000520-530

H. Bakhshalizadeh
Manager of production planning and quality assurance

planning@pichms.com
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Project Name: GT-21
RERD .
Visual Test Record
/A SAP Code: NA
MEIDNE GRS (Sampling) Page No.: 1 of 1
IP/N: 7800F20P42 Part Name: BOLT-SHOULDERSQUARE, DRILLED#800F2({Date: 1402/04/12
[Record No. 3698 ITP No.: AEC_501726_0A Supplier: i b g s
ID NO. Profile Material Description QTY. | ITP Row Heat No. Sign
0000520~ .
0000530 Bar A 286 #16*3000 mm 11 A8 N.A 3606
Remark:

ID NO. Profile Material Description QTY. | ITP Row Heat No. Sign
Remark:

ID NO. Profile Material Description QTY. | ITP Row Heat No. Sign
Remark:

Sign { !l : h Department Date Inspection Result
Prepared By: 3606 / Qc 1402/04/12 [lconforming
Checked By: 4128 / Qc 1402/04/12 [ INon Conforming
Approved By: 2191 / w / QcC 1402/04/12 NCR No.:
[TRF-000059




AEC_902346

acnat Project Name: GT-21
Dimensional Measurement Record
/,A SAP Code: N.A
MAPNA GROUP (Sampling) Page No.: 10F 1
P/N: 7800F20P42 Part Name; BOLT-SHOULDERSQUARE, DRILLEDZ800F20P4@52| Date: 1402/04/11
Record No. 3697 ITP No.: AEC 501726 0A Supplier: iriea ol b s g 5
ID NO. Profile Material Dimension Instrument | QTY. | ITP Row Heat No. Sign
0000520 Bar A 286 816*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000521 Bar A 286 #16*3000mm meter + Caliper | A9 N.A 3606
0000522 Bar A 286 @16*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000523 Bar A 286 216*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000524 Bar A 286 ©16*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000525 Bar A 286 216*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000526 Bar A 286 216*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000527 Bar A 286 216*3000mm meter + Caliper| 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000528 Bar A 286 016*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000529 Bar A 286 @l6*3000mm meter + Caliper 1 A9 N.A 3606
0000530 Bar A 286 016*3000mm meter + Caliper| 1 A9 N.A 3606

T

- Department

Instrument Used (Type & Id. No.& Calibration Date)

Inspection Result
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Part Name: NUT-PLAIN, DRILLED
HEX

Heat Treatment Cycle Check

Project Name: GT-21

Reference No: AEC 503978 1A SAP ID: 7850F20P07

DOC. No.: PMS_HT-14020115

AGED HEAT TREATED A286
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Part Name: NUT-PLAIN, DRILLED HEX Heat Treatment Cycle Check

Project Name: GT-21 Reference No: AEC_503978 1A SAP ID: 7850F20P07
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AEC_902346

Visual Test Record Project Name: GT21
(Production Phase) Page No.: of
NUT-PLAIN Part No: 7850F20P07 Date: 1402/11/30
Part Name: : E
DRILLED HEX  |pR No.: 1048 Record No.:
SN : IPPMOOOOOGl-PPMDOOOOOZ-PPMOOOOOO3
oy (w3l T

i R 1A eyl 2 e 455 Gala ek

..\.-..:L: = A..u.g_tu' 9382 9 o euslise S adus-| [ESURTS ] at;—! 2

(cus £98y cls) ol Cuws

Sign ? Department Date Inspection Result
Prepared By: Mdzades B Qc O] Conforming
Checked By: [J Non Conforming
Approved By: NCR No.:
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| DWG 52 NO AEC_ 220408 Changed to drw-IACO- 00071822 | H/1/2023
STP Doc NO.: “AEC_220410% Changed to prd-IACO-00040082

Eg :

AEC_902346

Scale: | 211

Front view

._.a..n m.._m.z.
Scale: 21

4LMAR m_,m:h,;w.mmc%m IN ACCORDANCE WITH AGREED _umcmmo%m
S-INSPECTION SHALL BE PERFORMED ACCORDING TO AEC. 503978, :

(2x0.109 )

2

Nm.m.m:o: view A-A
Srale: 51 -

DOC. ND. ~ drw-IACD-00011822 |BENERAL TCLERANCE 150 22081 [ PROJECT: ITITLE:
PART IND. - 7B50F20P07 i B , _
ASSY.NO.: B i x.&m,ﬂk..wm._,
NEXT ASSY NO.. 7850F20601 ' M
MODULE NAME " CEM-RS DATE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
CREATED BY: | 2023/28/1 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
_m>z_>z .pm_uo.mzm_z_m DESIGNED. | 202372871 i | FIRST. >zm_.m
% EQUIPMENT ENGINEERING & [CHECKED] TRy M ateplal st SCALE:
MANUFACTURING Co. CHECKED 2 B’ 2023/28/1 . | WEIGHT iLB): SIZE:
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AEC 02540
INSPECTION -
- LIOUID PENETRANT TEST (C
ohe = w) £
%, o
o |y va g., REPORT e
- }. - Suv. 7
Project: Request date: 1402/12/02
Client : e ol 0 p40 § s Request No . : -
Contractor : = Test date : 1402/12/02
Consultant: =ra Report No. : 6035
Section : NUT-PLAIN, DRILLED HEX Page: 1of 1 Qty: 3
Standard Ref. : o ASTM E1417 Accept: Criteria : AS7251-3.6,A83071
r(_] s ?’é (A MC ;;:'z\k ) ceptance Criteria
Materi Fo=4(AMS4967) hickness :-— Extent of examination : 100%
- Remover Emulsfier Penetrant - Developer
Marker SPOTCHECK Marker : Marker : SPOTCHECK Marker : SPOTCHECK
ych} Batch No.: Batch No.: Batch No.:
Spray B ___— ) Spray _ Spray . imay _._ -
Brush I:l Brush D Brush Brush D
[mmers lm——_] [mmerse [j Immerse \:l Immerse . |:|
Other Other Other _D Other D
Examination method : Non Flourescent Il Flourescent [l
Cleaning method : Solvant - Water washable [ Post emulsifiable [ ]
Black light : Marker : Serial No. : Intensity :
Surface condition : As Weld :I As grinded [ ] Asmachind [l Ascasting []
Surface temprature (BC) : 28 Developing Time (min) : 7 Dwell time (min) : 5
ITE ] ; o ey Joini efect efore Repair After Repair
I | PART  \pARTNAME| Materiat oT¥ i i oo - _
M | NUMBER Type fpe Length | REP ACC REP | AacC
NUT-PLAIN
2 2
| | 7850F20P07 | DRILLED | Ah;’;‘s‘§§]3]) 3 v
HEX
2
3
4
§
6
7
Description z P.R : Poor Restart P.O: Porosity  U.C: Undercut  CR: CRACK LOF : Lack Of Fusion
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b X e “Alin
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: ] Sing: Sing:
‘@‘_, Name: Name: S —
Date : = == Date : Date : Date: - &
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AEC_902346

1. Tracking Number:

Part Certification Form

PCF-7850F20P07

(PCF) 2. Date: 1402/12/02
3. Contracor's Name: PICH MOHRE SAZAN SANATI 4. Contract No: 10822
5. Contractor's Adress:
6.Buyer's PO: 1048
2ND KM AHAR ROAD -TABRIZ-IRAN
7. ITP/MQCP Document No: AEC_503978_1A
041 36371134-5
8. Phone No: 9.Reference Document No: drw-IACO-00011822
09149061686 o
10. Part/Tool/Device Number: 11. Part/Tool/Device Name: 12.Serial/Batch Number: | 13. Qty 14.Description:
PPMO0O000001
7850F20P07 NUT-PLAIN, DRILLED HEX PPMO0000002 3 FIRST ARTICLE
PPMO0000003

15. Remarks:

We hereby certify that the Part/Tool/Device(s) identified above was (were) manufactured in full accordance with the customer's
specifications, requirements and request, and that all of the raw material(s) and Part/Tool/Device(s) tests mentioned in the customer's
document(s) were performed by Mapna Aero organization approved laboratory(ies), and all test reports and results are authentic, and that
all test reports and certification along with the manufactured Part/Tool/Device(s) are traceable to the heat/lot number of the raw material
used.
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16. Signature and Stamp:

17. Name: / 18. Date: \ ‘__o ( ‘ \‘, o (




AEC 902346

Inspection Release Note

Project(sjs pb):
Date(z,b):

Supplier(saus’ ;b pl):

GT21

1402/12/02
PMS

MESERNE CROUD Record No.{azlw o )les): IRN-7850F20P07
Product Type(saxs ¢5): NUT
[nspection Location( gl J=e): PICH MOHRE SAZANE SANATI CO
Component/Part Name (ashd/ac sazxe pli): NUT-PLAIN, DRILLED HEX
DWG No./RevV. (s 4k oylad): AEC2204080A o yw- | Alo ~00oTl822

MQCP /ITP No.Rev.(s,5%;u MQCP/TP oles):

AEC 503978 1A

\ #
\ @ |

MQCP/ITP Item NoMQCP/ITP .o o)les): A27
Row P.O. No. Item No. Part Name Part Number | Qty. Serial No. Remarks
) Ly hylaw oled rn:.gj olod dalad o asbabd oyled sy Juw oyled sy
NUT-PLAIN
; F20P PPM0000001t03 FIRST ARTICLE
1 1048 6 DRILLED HEX T850F20P07 3 to S C
Considerations(clasa):
/ s
[
Supplier's Representative(saus’ ;b salesMr.bakhshalizadeh Signatare(-Lad) Date(g,b):
/. { \‘_7‘ ,"\\t .,'w(_
{.
AERO's Quality Control Reciving ( alss 3 ys (539)5 pY8l cusS J 28 oanled): Signature(:Lasl): Date(z,b):
( 7






